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List of Main Sources of the Statistics Websites

●Balance of Payments Statistics Yearbook  (International Monetary Fund) ● ASEAN事務局
●Direction of Trade Statistics Yearbook  (International Monetary Fund) ASEAN Secretariat
●Government Finance Statistics (International Monetary Fund) http://www.aseansec.org/
●International Financial Statistics  (International Monetary Fund) ● アジア開発銀行
●Key Indicators of Developing Asian and Pacific Countries Asian Development Bank

(Asian Development Bank) http://www.adb.org/
●OECD.Stat (Organization of Economic Cooperation and Development) ● 内閣府
●『外国貿易概況』（日本関税協会） Cabinet Office, Government of Japan
●The Summary Report on Trade of Japan (Japan Tariff Association) http://www.cao.go.jp/
●World Economic Outlook Database  (International Monetary Fund) ● 国際通貨基金
●『世界観光統計資料集』（世界観光機関） International Monetary Fund

World Tourism Statistics (World Tourism Organization: UNWTO) http://www.imf.org/
● 国際電気通信連合

International Telecommunication Union
http://www.itu.int/

● 日本政府国際局
Japan National Tourist Organization
http://www.jnto.go.jp/

● 日本関税協会
Japan Tariff Association
http://www.kanzei.or.jp/

● 経済産業省
Mi i t f E T d d I d tMinistry of Economy, Trade and Industry
http://www.meti.go.jp/

● 財務省
Ministry of Finance, Japan
http://www.mof.go.jp/

● 外務省
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Japan
http://www.mofa.go.jp/

● 法務省
Ministry of Justice, Japan
http://www.moj.go.jp/

● 経済協力開発機構 (OECD)
Organization of Economic Co-operation and Development
http://www.oecd.org/

● 総務省統計局
Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, Japan
www.e-stat.go.jp/

● 国連貿易開発会議
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development
http://www.unctad.org/

● 世界旅行産業会議
World Travel and Tourism Council (WTTC)
http://www.wttc.org/

http://www.wttc.org/�
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